From: (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:41 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: OGN/ 5essions

(OION scssions

Dear Cracker,

| guess you must be an A.D.A hire,although | was not aware that being a Cracker was covered under
the A.D.A

All | want from your parasitic nation is justice and that abomination (&) in jail.

No f.ucker can give me back the 15 years of my life your parasitic nation stole from me or bring my
daughter back to life.

Truly your parasitic nation is a cancer upon the planet.

Justice is all | want.

(b)(6)
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Neal Katyal

From: Neal Katyal

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:53 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Call

I will be up until about 11 but could stay up later if you need.
Obviously a bit concerned to hear from you on a Saturday night, so if you can't call, please if
appropriate let me know what this is about over email. | haven't had the week you've had, but it's

been difficult nonetheless and so am concerned.

Please use this email account tonight as hogans email servers are down most of the night for
maintenance.

| very much hope you are holding up all right.
Thank you.
Neal

Sent from my mobile.
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Katyal, Neal K.

From: Katyal, Neal K.

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:54 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Please call when you have a chance

Just tried you. I'm at[(I(D)]
Sent from my mobile.

> On May 20, 2017, at 8:39 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>
4 (b)(6)
=

About Hogan Lovells
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan
Lovells International LLP. For more information, see www.hoganlovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states
it can be disclosed. It may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the
contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any
attachments) from your system.
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Katyal, Neal K.

From: Katyal, Neal K.

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:48 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Please call when you have a chance

| I'll call you in 5 minutes, if that is all right.

Of course. [(DIE)

----- Original Message—--

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:39 PM

To: Katyal, Neal K.

Subject: Please call when you have a chance

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

Subject: Automatic reply: Please call when you have a chance

*** Due to an influx of oral arguments, | am not always going to be able to respond to email from April
11 to May 26. If you do not get a reply within 24 hours and need one, please call Cynthia Palmer at
202 637 7288 and email her at Cynthia.Palmer@hoganlovells.com. ***

Please note you will only get this message once in this six week period.

Thank you. Neal
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:18 AM
To: Filip, Mark

Subject: Re: PLEASE CALL

Thanks.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qov.

On May 17, 2017, at 1:58 AM, Filip, Mark <mark.filip@kirkland.com> wrote:

Hi Rod,

Will call in the am. Hope all is

well. Best, Mark.

Mark Filip, P.C.

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
300 North LaSalle, Chicago, IL 60654
T+1312 862 2192

mark.filip@kirkland.com

—--Original Message-——

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:20 PM

To: Filip, Mark

Subject: PLEASE CALL

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client
privileged, may constitute inside information, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis International LLP.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by return email or by email to
postmaster@kirkland.com<mailto:postmaster@kirkland.com>, and destroy this
communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:51 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing - Venue Dispute

POC:
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell Zach Terwilliger, Iris Lan
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

POC:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:51 PM
Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)
Briefing - Venue Dispute

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

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG]); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Gauhar,
Tashina (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Briefing - Venue Dispute

POC:

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger, Iris Lan
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Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG)

From: Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Remarks to The 34th Annual National Missing Children's Day Ceremony

Please note that the DAG agreed to arrive early to take photographs with the award recipients, so
should plan to get to the Great Hall by 1:45. Thanks very much,

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) On Behalf Of Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Remarks to The 34th Annual National Missing Children's Day Ceremony

When: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Great Hall

Event POC: Jim Antal, OJJDP (4-1289); Jeffrey Gersh, OJJDP (4-5535)
Staff: Alexandra Gelper
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

Event POC: Jim Antal, 0JJOP (4-1288): Jeffrey Gersh, OJJDP (4-5535)
Staff: Alexandra Gelber
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) (JMD)

Subject: Fwd: Senator Durhin

Attachments: Draft letter to Sessions re Chicago gun violence - updated - May 19 at 8 pm.docx;
ATT00001.htm

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.qov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qgov.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Guglielmi, Anthony" <Anthony.Guglielmi@chicagopolice.org>
Date: May 21, 2017 at 12:14:18 PM EDT

To: Kristen Mahoney <Kristen.Mahoney@usdoj.gov>, Rod Rosenstein
<rod.rosenstein@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Senator Durbin

Kristen / Rod

| know with all that's going on this is probably not that major but | want to make sure
you guys have a heads up on this. We got word yesterday that Senator Durbin will be
visiting CPDs new district-based Intel rooms and sending a letter to AG Sessions
asking for support for Chicago. (Our new predictive policing strategy which is
controlled by these rooms is responsible so far for all the shooting reductions in our
most violent districts.

We told the Senator's staff that DOJ (Kristen's team) actually paid for the initial rollout
of this strategy and district intel rooms and confirmed that AG Sessions and DAG
Rosenstein had met the Superintendent and CPD has a good relationship with DOJ
and our federal partners. We also told them that DOJ was sending an ATF team by
next month along with a NIBIN van.

We ended up gefting the revised lefter (attached) and | just wanted to make sure the
appropriate people in your shop knew this was coming.

Following the visit, Sen Durbin is holding a 10am CST press conference. Below is
the media advisory we got from his staff.

Advisory text:
U.S. Senator Dick Durbin will visit the Chicago Police Department'’s 7% District
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Headquarters to meet with Commander Kenneth Johnson and take a tirsthand look at the
district’s Strategic Decision Support Center {SD5C), a high-tech intelligence center where
crime data, surveillance and gunshot detection information is analyzed in partnership with
the University of Chicago Crime Lab to better target policing resources.

Following the meeting and tour, Durbin will hold a brief news conference to discuss a
letter he'll be sending to U.S. Attorney General Jeff Sessions asking for Department of
Justice support for a number of gun viclence prevention initiatives, including the operation
of SDSCs and improved access to the National Integrated Ballistic Information Network
(NIBIN) system to help identify suspects in unsolved shootings. Durbin will also discuss
the bipartisan Stop lllegal Trafficking in Firearms Act, which was introduced last week and
would help stem the tide of illegal guns being trafficked into Chicago.

Anthony Guglielmi

Chief Communications Officer
Chicago Police Department

Office of the Police Superintendent

Phone: 312-745-6110
Mobile: ()

@ajguglielmi | @chicago_police

www.chicagopolice.org
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May 22, 2017

The Honorable Jeff Sessions
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Attorney General Sessions:

I write to urge you to increase the Department of Justice’s support for gun violence prevention
efforts in Chicago. Specifically, I request that the Justice Department expand the ability for
Chicago-area law enforcement to make use of four resources that can significantly reduce gun
violence: Strategic Decision Support Centers (SDSCs), the National Integrated Ballistic
Information Network (NIBIN), federal gun trafficking investigations and prosecutions, and the
Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP). Prompt support from the Justice Department for these
initiatives can save lives in Chicago as we approach the summer months when shootings
typically increase.

Please provide answers to the following questions about the Department’s efforts in each of these
areas. I request that you provide these answers no later than June 2, 2017.

Strategic Decision Support Centers: Two of the Chicago police districts with the highest number
of shooting incidents in 2016, Englewood and Garfield Park, saw dramatic decreases in
shootings in early 2017 after the districts set up SDSCs where University of Chicago Crime Lab
analysts assisted officers in analyzing surveillance and gunshot detection information to better
target policing resources. I am confident that as SDSCs are established with full-time analysts in
more police districts, shootings will be reduced and lives can be saved.

1. Is the Department of Justice coordinating with the Chicago Police Department (CPD)
and the University of Chicago Crime Lab to help enhance the operation of SDSCs?

2. What federal resources can you immediately provide to the CPD and the Crime Lab to
help support SDSCs as we head into the summer months?

National Integrated Ballistic Information Network: When the only evidence left at the scene of a
shooting is ammunition casings, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives’
NIBIN system can help law enforcement match casings to particular crime guns and develop
investigative leads to catch shooters. It is critical that the Justice Department improve the
utilization of NIBIN to help identify suspects in unsolved Chicago shootings.

3. Will ATF add CPD to the list of 24 agencies that are currently allowed to utilize the

NIBIN National Correlation and Training Center in Huntsville, Alabama, which
provides correlation review services to help quickly process and match casing evidence?
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4. How will the Department utilize the new NIBIN mobile laboratory van to assist efforts
in the Chicagoland area?

5. What other ways can the Department help increase the use of NIBIN in Chicago?

Investigating and prosecuting gun trafficking networks: It is well known that a significant
percentage of crime guns recovered in Chicago were trafficked into the city from other states. I
am concerned about the absence of federal laws specifically prohibiting gun trafficking and
straw purchasing, and I am a cosponsor of bipartisan legislation, the Stop Illegal Trafficking in
Firearms Act, that would close these gaps in our federal laws and encourage increased federal
investigation and prosecution of gun trafficking networks.

6. Will the Justice Department commit to support this legislation in order to help reduce
the pipeline of illicit guns into Chicago?

7. Is the Justice Department working to federally prosecute those who sell or supply guns
to others knowing or having reasonable cause to believe that the guns will be used to
commit a crime of violence? Please explain your answer.

Bulletproof Vest Partnership: I intend to introduce legislation to expand the Justice Department’s
Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) to help defray the costs of vests that protect police officers
in Chicago and elsewhere against shootings. At current funding levels the BVP is not able to
provide significant assistance to larger police departments like Chicago’s. I intend to push for
increased appropriations for the BVP and to prioritize those additional BVP resources for law
enforcement agencies that have had officers shot in the line of duty in the current or previous
year.

8. Will the Department commit to work with me in this effort?
Thank you for your prompt attention to these requests. I sincerely hope we can work together
constructively in these areas to reduce the scourge of gun violence in Chicago and across our

nation.

Sincerely,
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:52 PM
To: Guglielmi, Anthony

Subject: Re: Senator Durbin

Thanks.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@ usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qgov.

On May 21, 2017, at 12:16 PM, Guglielmi, Anthony <Anthony.Guglielmi@chicagopolice.org> wrote:

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

We ended up getting the revised lefter (attached) and I just wanted to make sure the
appropriate people in your shop knew this was coming.

Following the visit, Sen Durbin is holding a 10am CST press conference. Below is
the media advisory we got from his staff.

Advisory text:

U.S. Senator Dick Durbin will visit the Chicago Police Department’s 7" District
Headquarters to meet with Commander Kenneth Johnson and take a firsthand look at the
district’s Strategic Decision Support Center (SDSC), a high-tech intelligence center where
crime data, surveillance and gunshot detection information is analyzed in partnership with
the University of Chicago Crime Lab to better target policing resources.

Following the meeting and tour, Durbin will hold a brief news conference to discuss a
letter he’ll be sending to U.S. Attorney General Jeff Sessions asking for Department of
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

mobile: ICHE
@ajguglielmi | @chicago_police

www.chicagopolice.org

<Draft letter to Sessions re Chicago gun violence - updated - May 19 at 8 pm.docx>
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Greer, Christopher M. (IMD)

From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD)

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 12:05 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG]); Powell, Selena Y (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Subject: Re: IPhone & Computer issues

| am in the odag lobby where Marcy sits. Are you available now?

Regards,
Chris

> 0On May 21, 2017, at 10:45 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> BUT it is still acting up. | tried to listen to a voicemail, but it shut down and now is displaying a
cycling circle. So please do stop by if you are here.

>

> —-QOriginal Message-—-

> From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

> Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 10:41 AM

> To: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD) <cgreer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Crowell, James (ODAG)
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Cc: Powell, SeLena Y (ODAG) <spowell@jmd.usdoj.gov=; Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
<mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: RE: IPhone & Computer issues

=

> DISREGARD -- the iPhone came back to life! Please just plan to check it on Monday.

-

> —--Original Message-—

> From: Greer, Christopher M. (JMD)

> Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 9:55 AM

> To: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Cc: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Powell, Selena Y (ODAG)
<spowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: Re: IPhone & Computer issues

>

> I'll be at RFK around noon for other work. How about | stop up and see the DAG then and work out
how to address his issues?

=

> Chris
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>

>> On May 21, 2017, at 8:52 AM, Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>>

>> Selena/Chris:

>>

>> Please address the IT issues identified by the DAG below as soon as possible.

>>

>> Thank you,

>>

>> Jim

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On May 21, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>35>

>>> My DAG iPhone died last night and | have not been able to restart it. It does not "buzz" when |
plug in the power cord. | am writing from the iPad. The email is synced but text messages are not.
55>

>>> 1. Please have someone repair or replace the iPhone on Monday. (Or today if feasible; | should
be at DOJ from about 10:30 to 1:30.)

>>>

>>> 2. Can the iPad be synced to receive text messages? And what about phone calls? It would be
useful to have a backup.

>>>

>>> 3. When | start to type names in the address field on the iPad, the system recommends people.
Our USAQ system worked that way. Can it also be set on my iPhone and desktop?
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Greer, Christopher M. (JMD)

From: Greer, Christopher M. {(JMD)

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 10:49 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG); Powell, SeLena Y (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Re: IPhone & Computer issues

I'll stop by as soon as | arrive, It should be between noon and 12:15.
Chris

> On May 21, 2017, at 10:45 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

D upicati\-'e Material
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: IPhone & Computer issues

It's a sign that you should take the day off. Haha! Jim has already contacted Selena and Chris Greer so
I'm sure they'll take care of it. But seriously, try to do something fun and non-work related today. See
you tomorrow.

>On May 21, 2017, at 8:49 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

> My DAG iPhone died last night and | have not been able to restart it. It does not "buzz" when | plug in
the power cord. | am writing from the iPad. The email is synced but text messages are not.

pa-

> 1. Please have someone repair or replace the iPhone on Monday. (Or today if feasible; | should be at

DOJ from about 10:30 to 1:30.)
=

> 2. Can the iPad be synced to receive text messages? And what about phone calls? It would be useful

to have a backup.
>

> 3. When | start to type names in the address field on the iPad, the system recommends people. Our
USAO system worked that way. Can it also be set on my iPhone and desktop?
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Friday, May 19, 2017 8:35 PM
Gelber, Alexandra (ODAG)
Travel to ATF HQ

Passenger — Alexandra Gelber
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Horwitz, Sari
e vy

From: Horwitz, Sari

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:25 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Urgent

The Washington Post has been told by very good sources that President Trump is now a focus of the FBI
investigation. Can | please talk to you as soon as possible on deep background?
Sari
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Danielle Cutrona called

She said on 5/15 she got a message from Mike Rogers for the DAG. Danielle said Rogers had thought about
some questions the DAG had posed earlier and he wanted to give the DAG additional information. If you
would like to call him back, Rogers’ number is[(IG)]
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:29 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Wednesday

Same drill tomorrow. [(BI&)]
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Zach Terwilliger

Bob Flores, Laura Lederer
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

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: FW: [(QI6)] Memo

Who made the OAG comments?

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jerowell@jmd.usdoj.govs; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re:{JI8))]

Memo

Bruce

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2017, at 1:18 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@md.usdo].gov> wrote:

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:13 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@imd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <ijcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

<zterwilliger@imd.usdoj.gov>

-----

Subject: Re . Memo

Aside from the main issues set out in the revised memo, there are two underlying concerns:

(b)(5)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8406

20190702-0001344
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I am always available to chat further if you like,

- Bruce

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8406 20190702-0001345


mailto:rrosenstein@imd.usdoj.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Thanks.

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:20 PM

Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

HR(b)(5) Memo

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re:[()

Duplicative Material

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8405

Memo

20190702-0001346
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JCC (IMD)

From: JCC (JMD)

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Pending Call

Understood.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:14 PM
To: ICC (JMD) <Ex_JCC@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Pending Call

Disregard. Thanks.

On May 20, 2017, at 1:13 PM, ICC (JMD) <Ex _JCC@jmd.usdo].gov:> wrote:

He called at 1253.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 1:13 PM
To: JCC (JMD) <Ex JCC@]md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Pending Call

Again? I just got off the phone with him.

On May 20, 2017, at 1:07 PM, JCC (JMD) <Ex JCC@|md.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Afternoon Sir,

Mr. Chuck Rosenberg is requesting to speak with you. We're standing by to
connect the call at your convenience.

r/

Jce (Ike)
202-514-5000

Document ID: 0.7.22218.314326 20190702-0001958


mailto:JCC@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:JCC@jmd.usdoi.gov
mailto:JCC@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Ex_JCC@jmd.usdoj.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Boente, Dana (USAVAE)

Subject: Re: | did not have a cell for Aaron, but reached out to someone to see if | can
find it.

Got it already. Thanks!

On May 20, 2017, at 10:15 AM, Boente, Dana (USAVAE) <Dana.Boente@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8222 20190702-0002003
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

POC:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Friday, May 19, 2017 9:09 PM
Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA)

Meeting re: DOJ Media Contacts

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, John Hill Jim Crowell and Wyn Hornbuckle

Document ID: 0.7.22218.303204

20190702-0002506



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Friday, May 19, 2017 10:37 AM
Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Budget Briefing

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bob Troester and Zach Terwilliger
JMD: Lee Lofthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria
OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.141672

20190702-0002622



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Budget Briefing

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Atftendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bob Troester and Zach Terwilliger
JMD: Lee Lofthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria

OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.164043 20190702-0002623



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Funston, Robin (JMD); Lauria, Jolene A (JMD); Lofthus, Lee J (JMD); Crowell,
James (ODAG); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Prior, lan (OPA); Troester, Robert J.
(ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Budget Briefing

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bob Troester
JMD: Lee Lofthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria

OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.135440 20190702-0002654



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:28 AM
To: Scofield, Megan L. (JMD); Schlemmer, Maxwell A. (JMD}); Roble, Sahra (JMD);

Roberts, Quineka (IMD); Lyons, Maureen (JMD); Harwood, Stacy L. (JMD); Allen,
Michael (JMD DAAG)

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.148285 20190702-0002655



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Smith, Mary (JMD); Hayman, Charisse (JMD); Johnson, Toni (JMD); Carlisle, Chris
R (JMD)

Subject: Budget Briefing

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell Bob Troester
JWMD: Lee Lofthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria

OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.240894 20190702-0002657



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.301925 20190702-0002658



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:25 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.58445 20190702-0002662



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Funston, Robin (JMD); Lauria, Jolene A (JMD}; Lofthus, Lee ] (JMD); Crowell,
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.101069 20190702-0002663



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.126161 20190702-0002664



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Scofield, Megan L. (JMD}); Schlemmer, Maxwell A. (JIMD); Roble, Sahra (JMD);

Roberts, Quineka (JIMD); Lyons, Maureen (JMD); Harwood, Stacy L. (JMD); Allen,
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.131192 20190702-0002665



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Travel to House of Representatives

Passengers — DAG, Sam Ramer, Tashina Gauhar, lan Prior and Curtis Gannon

Document ID: 0.7.22218.66248 20190702-0002673



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Friday, May 19, 2017 8:55 AM

Mitchell, Dyone (OLC); Moore, Marchelle (OLC)
Travel to House of Representatives

Passengers — DAG, Sam Ramer, Tashina Gauhar, lan Prior and Curtis Gannon

Document ID: 0.7.22218.274042

20190702-0002674



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 8:55 AM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Prior, lan (OPA}); Gannon, Curtis E.
(OLC)

Subject: Travel to House of Representatives

Passengers — DAG, Sam Ramer, Tashina Gauhar, lan Prior and Curtis Gannon

Document ID: 0.7.22218.325601 20190702-0002675



Kiely, Matthew E. (JMD)

From: Kiely, Matthew E. (JMD)
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 6:54 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Pick up

Sir:

As of now, there is no media outside. We will stage outside around 7:10 am and you can walk out

when ready.
If things change, I'll email you.
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.283315 20190702-0003304



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:17 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: EA

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell
NSD: Stuart Evans, Garbriel Sanz-Rexach

Document ID: 0.7.22218.21030 20190702-0003323



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:17 PM

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Evans, Stuart (NSD); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD);
Crowell, James (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: EA

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell
NSD: Stuart Evans, Garbriel Sanz-Rexach

Document ID: 0.7.22218.55667 20190702-0003324



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:17 PM
(JMD)

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell
NSD: Stuart Evans, Garbriel Sanz-Rexach

Document ID: 0.7.22218.352329

20190702-0003325



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:12 PM

To: Kane, Thomas (BOP); Garrett, Judi (BOP); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG); Crowell,
James (ODAG)

Subject: BOP Monthly Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Aftendees:

0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Patrick Bumatay

BOP: Acting Director Thomas Kane, Acting Deputy Director Judi Simon Garrett

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you
believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.182522 20190702-0003328



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

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation, If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.249565 20190702-0003329



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:02 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: ATF Monthly Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Atftendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Michael Frank, Jim Crowell

ATF:. Thomas Brandon, Ronald Turk, loseph Allen

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation, If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.63659 20190702-0003331



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:02 PM

To: Brandon, Thomas E. (ATF); Turk, Ronald B. (ATF); Allen, Joseph J. (ATF); Frank,
Michael (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: ATF Monthly Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:
0DAG: DAG Rosenstein, Michael Frank, Jim Crowell

ATF: Thomas Brandon, Ronald Turk, Joseph Allen
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only, You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.242337 20190702-0003332



Crowell, James (ODAG)

From: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Ce: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject:

He will be down as soon as he's done with meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2017, at 5:31 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.340347 20190702-0003333
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:32 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.325792 20190702-0003334



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:56 PM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.102580 20190702-0003350



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:56 PM
. (JMD)

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell
NSD: Stuart Evans, Garbriel Sanz-Rexach

Document ID: 0.7.22218.214015

20190702-0003351



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Evans, Stuart (NSD}); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD);
Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: EA

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Tash Gauhar, Jim Crowell
NSD: Stuart Evans, Garbriel Sanz-Rexach

Document ID: 0.7.22218.276615 20190702-0003352



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Prior, lan (OPA); Crowell, James
(ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Senate Briefing

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Leah Bressack

OLA: Sam Ramer

OPA: lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.172107 20190702-0003355



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.176850 20190702-0003356



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Evans,
Stuart (NSD); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD); [({I(); | (NSD); (®QIG) (NSD)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject:

POC: Tashina Gauhar

OAG: Rachael Tucker

DODAG: Jim Crowell Tashina Gauhar

NSD; Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, [((9()]

Document ID: 0.7.22218.135564 20190702-0003395



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG])
Subject: (b)(5)

POC: Tashina Gauhar

OAG: Rachael Tucker

ODAG: Jim Crowell, Tashina Gauhar

NSD: Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, [DIG]

Document ID: 0.7.22218.170921 20190702-0003396
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:45 PM
To: (b)(6) (JMD)

Subject:

POC: Tashina Gauhar
OAG: Rachael Tucker
ODAG: Jim Crowell, Tashina Gauhar
NSD; Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, (D@ i(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.290290 20190702-0003397
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Ramer, Sam (OLA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Importance:

Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:33 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Hunt, Jody (OAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Rachel Brand confirmed

High

The Senate has confirmed Rachel Brand as Associate AG, 52-46.

Samuel R. Ramer

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 1143 Main Justice Building
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20530

202.514.2141

Document ID: 0.7.22218.29591

20190702-0003398



Frank, Michael (ODAG)

From: Frank, Michael (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:34 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Declined: Office of Tribal Justice Meeting

Document ID: 0.7.22218.281214 20190702-0003437



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Office of Tribal Justice Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Michael Frank, Jim Crowell

OTJ: Tracy Toulou, Jeanne Jacobs
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. If you believe other individuals should be included, please

contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.246375 20190702-0003438



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Toulou, Tracy (QTJ); Jacobs, Jeanne H.(OTJ); Frank, Michael (ODAG); Crowell,
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.310056 20190702-0003439



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: OPR Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools

OPR: Robin Ashton, Jeffrey Ragsdale, Neil Hurley

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. If you believe other individuals should be included, please
contact the ODAG Front Office,

Document ID: 0.7.22218.291550 20190702-0003442



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Schools, Scott (ODAG); Ashton, Robin (OPR); Ragsdale, Jeffrey (OPR); Hurley,
Neil (OPR); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: OPR Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools

OPR: Robin Ashton, Jeffrey Ragsdale, Neil Hurley

Note: This meeting i limited to the invited attendees only. If you believe other individuals should be included, please
contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.344108 20190702-0003443



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:19 AM

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.339719 20190702-0003447



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: BOP Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Atftendees:
0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Patrick Bumatay

BOP: Thomas Kane
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation, If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.191104 20190702-0003450



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Kane, Thomas (BOP); Crowell, James (ODAG}); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG)
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.367211 20190702-0003451



Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)

From: Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Page A2 of the Post

Good luck at the Senate

Harvey Eisenberg

Assistant U.5, Attorney

Chief, National Security Section
District of Maryland

Coordinator, Anti-Terrorism
Advisory Council of Maryland
(410) 209-4843 (o)

(b)(6)

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 18, 2017, at 7:29 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov> wrote:
pr- 3

> lgnore the media.

-

>> On May 18, 2017, at 6:40 AM, Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD) <Harvey.Eisenberg@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>>

>» Dana Milbank lauds you and your decision.

>>

>> Harvey Eisenberg

>> Assistant U.S. Attorney

>> Chief, National Security Section

>> District of Maryland

>>

>> Coordinator, Anti-Terrorism

>> Advisory Council of Maryland

>> (410) 209-4843 (o)

= 4(b)(6) (m)

F o d
>> Sent from my iPhone
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 8:47 AM
To: Boente, Dana J. (NSD)

Subject:

Anytime. Call when you can.

> 0On May 18, 2017, at 8:46 AM, Boente, Dana J. (NSD) <djboente@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Any chance for a meeting tomorrow morning?

-
> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On May 18, 2017, at 7:28 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

>> Let's discuss.

>>

>>> On May 18, 2017, at 7:04 AM, Boente, Dana J. (NSD) <djboente@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

35>

>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8208 20190702-0003485
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 7:57 AM
To: Hybart, Camden (JMD)

Subject: Re: Meet

I am sorry that we are stuck in traffic. Will come up as soon as | arrive.

> On May 18, 2017, at 6:35 AM, Hybart, Camden (JMD) <chybart@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Will be in about 720. Need to see you soon as you get in.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8206 20190702-0003488



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 7:28 AM
To: b(6)- John D. Bates, U.S. Courts Email
Subject: Re: Great move

Thank you.

> On May 18, 2017, at 6:45 AM, MR B EICIN SR O 1T S S 11k |
B vote:

i

=

> Well done.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

B

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8204 20190702-0003502



Prior, lan (OPA)

From: Prior, lan (OPA)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:44 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Re: | think you left your notepad in the car
Thank you very much!

lan D. Prior

Principal Deputy Director of Public Affairs Office: 202.616.0911 Cell: [QIO)]

> On May 17, 2017, at 8:35 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

> | will bring it tomorrow.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.310741 20190702-0004246
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:36 PM
To: Loucks, Allen (USAMD)

Subject: Re: Nice to be back in Baltimore
Thank you.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 17, 2017, at 6:55 PM, Loucks, Allen (USAMD) <AlLoucks@usa.doj.gov> wrote:

Bravo.

On May 16, 2017, at 8:14 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <RRosenstein@usa.doj.gov>
wrote:

Thanks!

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new
DOJ email address instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@ usdoj.gov.

On May 16, 2017, at 8:10 AM, Loucks, Allen (USAMD) <Aloucks@usa.doj.gov>
wrote:

Who was it who thought Twitter was a good idea?

Come back early and often; great to see you out and about and in
good humor. Stay sane.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:03 PM

To: USAMD-SUPERVISORS-AUSAS <USAMD-SUPERVISORS-
AUSAS@usa.doj.gov>

Subject: Nice to be back in Baltimore

Sorry | missed most of you:

https://mobile twitter com/i'web/status/864268875386564609

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37985 20190702-0004248
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:17 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Greetings... Hope You are Well

Thought you might like to see this email from Steve Cerutti —the former intelligence specialist for the U

From: Murphy, Marcia (USAMD) [mailto:Marcia.Murphy@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov:>

Subject: Fwd: Greetings... Hope You are Well

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Cerutti [(QIG)]
Date: May 17, 2017 at 12:37:04 AM EDT
To: "Murphy Marcia (USAMD)" <marcia murphy@usdoj.gov=>
Subject: Greetings... Hope You are Well
Reply-To: Steve Cerutti [((DIE)]

Garcia.. itis |,
Hope all is well with you (O] Sorry | didn't get to see you all last winter._ [(IO)]

Please say Hi to Steve H.. Bill. Chris, Tim, Frank, Marisa (sp?), Etc...| think of you all every
day.. really. Hope to see you all in the spring.

If you have a chance to communicate with Rod. ..
Please pass on my congratulations as appointment as DAG. and
1} Although my contact with him was limited as you know (at best) | believe in his objectivity,
honesty, integrity, and the belief in the rule of law
2) | know he is the ideal guy for the job in this situation..without question

&}(b)(6)

please express my best wishes

Again, kid hope all is well with you. Hope to see you and the others soon. Take care

The Older, Wiser. and Better Looking.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.154603
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Bressack, Leah (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bressack, Leah (ODAG)
Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:07 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

quick question

Did we make a final decision on[{DI&

Best,
Leah Bressack

Document ID: 0.7.22218.114546
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:07 PM

To: Funston, Robin (JMD); Lauria, Jolene A (JMD}; Lofthus, Lee ] (JMD); Crowell,
James (ODAG); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Prior, lan (OPA)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Budget Briefing

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

JMD: Lee Loifthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria

OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.17901 20190702-0004279



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:07 PM

To: Lyons, Maureen (JMD); Harwood, Stacy L. (JMD)
Subject: Budget Briefing

POC: Warcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:

0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

JMD: Lee Lofthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria

OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.47983 20190702-0004280



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

0DAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell

JWMD: Lee Lofthus, Robin Funston, Jolene Lauria

OPA: Wyn Hornbuckle, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.81598 20190702-0004281



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.201919 20190702-0004282



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.262488 20190702-0004283



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:03 PM

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

OPA; fan Prior
Note: This meeting i limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.10497 20190702-0004284



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:03 PM

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG); Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG)
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:01 PM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Prior, lan (OPA)
Subject: Travel to Capitol - Senate side

DAG Rosenstein, Sam Ramer, Leah Bressack, lan Prior

Document ID: 0.7.22218.197833 20190702-0004286
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:57 PM

To: Ashton, Robin (OPR); Schools, Scott (ODAG}; Crowell, James (ODAG); Ragsdale,
Jeffrey (OPR); Hurley, Neil (OPR)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: OPR Meeting

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Aftendees:

0DAG: DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools, Jim Crowell
OPR: Robin Ashton

Document ID: 0.7.22218.105536 20190702-0004288



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
Atiendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools, Jim Crowell
OPR: Robin Ashton

Document ID: 0.7.22218.264600 20190702-0004289



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:51 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Senate Prep

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger, Scott Schools
OLA: Sam Ramer

OLC: Curtis Gannon, Paul Colborn

TAX: Stuart Goldberg
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited atiendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

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
To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Ramer, Sam (OLA);

Schools, Scott (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart M. (TAX); Crowell, James (ODAG);
Gannon, Curtis E, (OLC); Colborn, Paul P (OLC)

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

To: Mitchell, Dyone (OLC}); Moore, Marchelle (OLC)
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 6:30 PM
To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Subject: Re: Well done, boss.

Thank you.

> On May 17, 2017, at 6:18 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) <rthiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>
>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8196 20190702-0004301


mailto:rthiemann@jmd.usdoj.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:59 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG);
Goldberg, Stuart M. (TAX)

Subject: Meeting

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Atftendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Scott Schools, Tash Gauhar, Stuart Goldberg

Document ID: 0.7.22218.299618 20190702-0004353



Crowell, James (ODAG)

From: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Ce: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Re: OLC

This for Tom. Not for today. I'll call you now.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Sir-

Paul Colborn has a potential time conflict. 1think Curtis Gannon would be the person to loop
in. Can he come for part of the 3:45 prep to discuss?

Sam

Samuel R. Ramer

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Room 1143 Main Justice Building
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 205320
202.514.2141

Document ID: 0.7.22218.186210 20190702-0004354
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Smith, Michael (USAEO-BAE) [Contractor]; Flinn, Shawn (USAEQ)
Subject: Meeting - Training

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atftendees:
0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Andrew Goldsmith, Zach Terwilliger

JMD: Bill Thimmesch, Mari Santangelo
Re: Criminal discovery training/mandatory training consolidation

Document ID: 0.7.22218.326411 20190702-0004423



Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Weinreb, William (USAMA)

Subject: Re: Baltimore speech

Thank you.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 17, 2017, at 10:50 AM, Weinreb, William (USAMA) <WWeinreb@usa.doj.gov> wrote:

Rod —
Great speech yesterday to the Greater Baltimore Committee. | couldn’t agree more.

Bill

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37937 20190702-0004424
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Copy

> On May 17, 2017, at 6:45 AM, Kiely, Matthew E. (JMD) <mekiely@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

> Good morning sir:
>

> | just wanted to let you know there is at least one news crew out front. We are staged around the
corner and if you would like to do the same we did last week, call me when you are ready to come

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Wednesday, May 17, 2017 7:03 AM
Kiely, Matthew E. (JMD)

Re: Pick up

out and we can come around.

-

> Thank you
>

> Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8187

20190702-0005205


mailto:mekiely@jmd.usdoj.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:52 PM
Brinkley, Winnie (ODAG)
EOUSA Director's Awards

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Iris Lan

Document ID: 0.7.22218.17046
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:52 PM
Lan, Iris (ODAG)

EOUSA Director's Awards

POC; Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Iris Lan

Document ID: 0.7.22218.330575
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:35 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Crime Reduction Summit - Opening remarks and introduce AG

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook, Jim Crowell

OLP: PrimEscalona, Robyn Thiemann
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

To: Cook, Steven H. (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Escalona, Prim (OLP);
Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Subject: Crime Reduction Summit - Opening remarks and introduce AG

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook, Jim Crowell

OLP: Prim Escalona, Robyn Thiemann
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

To: Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)

Subject: Crime Reduction Summit - Opening remarks and introduce AG

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
0ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Steve Cook, Jim Crowell

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:15 PM

To: Hombuckle, Wyn (OPA); Prior, lan (OPA)
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Sarah is here and said she needs to see you

Document ID: 0.7.22218.61959 20190702-0005278



Horwitz, Sari
e

From: Horwitz, Sari

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:47 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: This weekend

Thanks Rod. Quite a speech. I'll be back in DC tomorrow morning. Any chance we can speak off the
record in the next couple of days?

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 11:55 PM

To: Horwitz, Sari

Subject: Re: This weekend

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics /bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html
[baltimoresun.com]

On May 13, 2017, at 9:54 AM, Horwitz, Sari <Sari.Horwitz@washpost.com> wrote:

Rod,

| am once again writing you from a plane. Sorry to bother you, as | know you have a very
busy day. Just wanted to tell you that if you want to/have any time to talk today or this

weekend, you can reach me on my cell [QI@3 or email. I'll be in QIO
_. but I'm working on several DOJ stories.

Best,

Sari

Sari Horwitz

Washington Post Staff Writer

Bio and stories: wapo.st/sarihorwitz{wapo.st]

Document ID: 0.7.22218.28271 20190702-0005282
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Filip, Mark

Subject: Re: Tried you and left vmm. I'm at 312.862.2192. Please call when it works for

you, and thank you.

Please call me asap.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DQJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qgov.

On May 16, 2017, at 1:09 PM, Filip, Mark <mark.filip@kirkland.com> wrote:

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
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by return email or by email to
postmaster@kirkland.com<mailto:postmaster@kirkland.com>, and destroy this
communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37905
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Hickey, Adam (NSD)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.262397

Hickey, Adam (NSD)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:03 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Declined: Close-hold Briefing
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Hill Prep

Okay if I pass along to Sarah?

-—--0riginal Appointment-—--

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Schools, Scott (ODAG); Ramer, Sam (OLA); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Crowell,
James (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Hill Prep

When: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 3:45 PM-6:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: DAG's Conference Room

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Aftendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Scott Schools, Zach Terwilliger, Jim Crowell

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

From: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: Hill Prep

Your meeting was forwarded

Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients.

Meeting
Hill Prep

Meeting Time
Wednesday, 17 May 2017 15:45-18:45,

Recipients

Crowell, James (ODAG)

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada

Sant by Mioosoft Exchange Serve
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Tiburzi, Paul

Subject: Re: Private

Thank you! Interesting times.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 16, 2017, at 10:21 AM, Tiburzi, Paul <paul.tiburzi@dlapiper.com> wrote:

Rod

Your remarks last night were right on the mark. moving and inspirational and funny
all at the same time. You are a true patriot and hero.

And, as the son and nephew of BPD officers, | could not agree more with your
message about supporting the police who are the “thin blue line”which protects us
all.

Thank you for your devotion to our Nation and to the Constitution.
On behalf of the GBC, please let Don or me know if we can ever help you in any way.

Paul

Paul A. Tiburzi
Chair, State Public Policy and Administrative Law Practice

T +1410.580.4273
(b)(6)
E paul tiburzi@dlapiper.com

<imagel01.gif=

DLA Piper we (us)

The Marbury Building

6225 Smith Avenue

Baltimore, Maryland 21209-3600
www _dlapiper.com
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From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:58 PM

To: Tiburzi, Paul
Subject: RE: Private

Thank you very much. Interesting times in DC.

From: Tiburzi, Paul [mailto:paul.tiburzi@dlapiper.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:46 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Subject: Frivate

Rod, Congratulations on your nomination. Well deserved. A great day for you and for all
Marylanders. We have been lucky to have you. Good luck.

Paul

The information contained in this emsail may be confidential and/or legally privileged. 1t has besn sent
for the sale use of the intended recipiantis). If the reader of this message [s not an intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that sny unsuthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of thizs communijcation, or any of itz contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
rammunication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy =il copies of the mess=ge. To conkact us

diractly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.

The information contained in this email may be canfidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient.
you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, discloesure, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in eror, plesse reply to the sender and destroy sll copies of the message, To contact us

directly. send to postmaster@diapiper.com. Thank you,
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:04 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ramer, Sam (OLA); Crowell, James (ODAG)
RE: Scheduling Call

Then we'll just play it by ear and see how it's looking later.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov; Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Scheduling Call

| honestly have no idea what may happen next.

On May 16, 2017, at 4:01 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@md.usdoj.gov> wrote:

We set the call for 6:30. Do you think that will work? | can call them back and see if he cando it
after 7p.m.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@imd.usdoi.gov>; Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
<mmurphy@ijmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Scheduling Call

Sorry. How about tonight after 7.

On May 16, 2017, at 12:26 PM, Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Sir-

Speaker Ryan can talk today at 3 pm. Looping in Jim and Marcia for scheduling
purposes.

Sam

From: Wickiser, Tory [DIOEBIE S BonEH|
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Higgins, Casey [(DEL& =5tk § kil
<sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Mitchell, Maureen[DO Ao et el B e
Subject: RE: Scheduling Call

: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Sam,

Document ID: 0.7.22218.342968
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Speaker Ryan is available for call today at 3:00pm. Should this time work for
Deputy Attorney General Rod Rosenstein’s schedule, please let us know what
number to call.

Best,
Tory

Tory Wickiser | Deputy Director of Scheduling
Speaker Paul D. Ryan (W1-01)

From: Higgins, Casey

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:21 PM

To: sam.ramer@usdoj.gov

Cc: Wickiser, Tory (B RN S TSt B

: Mitchell, Maureen

Subject: Scheduling Call

Sam — Connecting you with the Speaker’s scheduling team, Tory and Maureen.

Casey Christine Higgins

Assistant to the Speaker for Policy & Trade Counsel
Office of the Speaker | The Honorable Paul D. Ryan
H-232, The Capitol, Washington, DC 20515

Direct: (202) 226{0J@) | ce!l: [(BI@
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Crowell, James (ODAG)

From: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Ramer, Sam (OLA)

Cc: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Scheduling Call

He will be at White House.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2017, at 12:26 PM, Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer(@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

uplicative Material

Document ID: 0.7.22218.140187 20190702-0005409



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Rao, Arun (USAMD)

Subject: Re: This evening

Please stop by. Two floors up.

On May 16, 2017, at 1:18 PM, Rao, Arun (USAMD) <Arun.Rao@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Rod,

I hope all is well! We missed you in Baltimore this morning.

I will be at Main this evening, [(DIG] at 6pm. 1just
spoke to Marcy Murphy, who told me that you might be available later this evening. | recognize
that you have a lot on your plate right now, but would love to say hi if you have a few minutes.

Best,
Arun

Arun G. Rao

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Chief, Southern Division
United States Attorney's Office
District of Maryland

(301) 344-4126
arun.rao@usdoj.gov
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Rod's numbers

. But | don't carry it much. He should use the 202 cell.

My personal i[O

On May 16, 2017, at 1:27 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Any other numbers that | should give them?

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdo].gov>
Subject: RE: Rod's numbers

His DOJ cell is[QIG) , and 1 think the AG has his USAO cell number, which is[EI}
(not sure how much longer he's keeping that one}. The home number | have for him is
Bl 've never used that one though, so let me confirm it before you put it in the AG’s
contacts.

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@]md.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Rod's numbers

The AG wants me to put ALL of Rod’s phone numbers in his contacts. He has a cell that | think is
the one he has had for a while. Can you send me his home and any other cell numbers. Your
number is the one | put for his office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8173
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:34 PM

To: VanderSchel, Kevin (USAIAS)

Subject: Re: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys
Thank you.

On May 16, 2017, at 2:08 PM, VanderSchel, Kevin (USAIAS) <Kevin.VanderSchel @usdoj.gov> wrote:

| am sure that we will connect again sometime.

Welcome back to the Department, and welcome to your new role as DAG. | am pleased to
know that you are the person filling that position,

Kevin E. VanderSchel
United States Attorney
U.5. Attorney's Office
Southern District of lowa
110 E. Court Avenue

Des Moines, lowa 50309
Phone: (515) 473-9343
Fax: (515) 473-9288

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient of this information, the disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you think you may not
be the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 11:19 PM
Subject: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

I regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every U.S. Attorney
personally. Please free to call anytime f you need my help with anything

All is well at Main Justice!

hitp/ www baltimoresun_ com/news/marvland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story html

Best wishes.

Rod
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:30 PM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Can you call out on your DOJ phone yet.
Yes. | think so.

> On May 16, 2017, at 3:20 PM, Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) <mmurphy@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>
> | meant to ask you that before.
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:17 PM
To: Scott Shellenberger

Subject: Re: Hi

Thank you.

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdo/.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 16, 2017, at 1:55 PM, Scott Shellenberger <sshellenberger@baltimorecountymd.gov> wrote:

Thinking of you and your family. Your Maryland Law enforcement friends support you!
CONNECT WITH BALTIMORE COUNTY

c [fom]m

wiww. baltimorecountymd.goy
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:01 PM

Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Telephone call with Congressman Hoyer

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Sam Ramer, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.121179
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Ramer, Sam (OLA)
Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Telephone call with Congressman Hoyer

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees: DAG Rosenstein, Sam Ramer, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.241601 20190702-0005361



Terwilliger,

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zachary (ODAG)

Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:57 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

A thought

Zachary Terwilliger
Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

Zachary.Terwilliger2@usdoj.gov
(202) 307-1045 (Desk}
| (Mobile)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.174446
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Ramer, Sam (OLA)
Subject: Call w/Speaker Ryan

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-201
Attendees:

DAG Rosenstein, Sam Ramer, Jim Crowell
Hote: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this invitation. If you

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting with CRT

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bob Troester
CRT: A/AAG Tom Wheeler, Greg Friel, DAAG; Rebecca Bond, DAAG; John Gore, DAAG, Robert Moossy, DAAG; Kathy Toomey, Director

of Operational Management

Document ID: 0.7.22218.63099 20190702-0005387



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:04 PM
To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Land, Hunter (ODAG); Bond, Rebecca (CRT); Friel,

Gregory B (CRT); Gore, John (CRT); Toomey, Kathleen (CRT); Troester, Robert J.
(ODAG); Moossy, Robert (CRT)

Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG); Wheeler, Tom (CRT)
Subject: Meeting with CRT

PQC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Bob Troester

CRT: AJAAG Tom Wheeler, Greg Friel, DAAG; Rebecca Bond, DAAG; John Gore, DAAG; Robert Moossy, DAAG; Kathy Toomey, Director

of Operational Management
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Wheeler, Tom (CRT)

From: Wheeler, Tom (CRT)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:00 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Ce: Wheeler, Tom (CRT)

Subject: Declined: Meeting with CRT

Document ID: 0.7.22218.218651
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Toomey, Kathleen (CRT)

From: Toomey, Kathleen (CRT)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:47 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Declined: Meeting with CRT

Document ID: 0.7.22218.220152 20190702-0005391



Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:28 PM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)

Just making sure you guys are aware that{QIS)]

I o< s still the pre-briefing scheduled from 3:30-4:00 as well.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:48 PM
Brown, Angela M. (ODAG)
Meeting - Training

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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.60573
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary
(ODAG); Thimmesch, Bill (JMD); Santangelo, Mari (JMD)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Meeting - Training

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Andrew Goldsmith, Zach Terwiliger
JMD: Bill Thimmesch, Mari Santangelo

Re: Criminal discovery training/mandatory training censolidation
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

To: Norton, Adele (JMD); Hancock, Patricia M. (JMD)
Subject: Meeting - Training

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atftendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, Andrew Goldsmith, Zach Terwilliger

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
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:26 PM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Dana Boente called for you.

Please call him at x44263. Thanks!
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

POC:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:58 AM
Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
Briefing - Venue Dispute

Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell Zach Terwilliger, Iris Lan

Document ID: 0.7.22218.84222
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Briefing - Venue Dispute

POC:
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell Zach Terwilliger, Iris Lan

Document ID: 0.7.22218.311659 20190702-0005435



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:54 AM

To: Yancey, Mark (USAOKW)

Subject: RE: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys
Thanks!

From: Yancey, Mark (USAOKW) [mailto:Mark.Yancey@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

No worries, Rod. You are doing a hell of job under the circumstances.

Mark A. Yancey

Acting U.S. Attorney

Western District of Oklahoma
(405) 210-7648
Mark.yancey@usdoj.gov

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 11:19 PM
Subject: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

1 regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every U.S. Attorney personally.
Please free to call anytime if you need my help with anything

All is well at Main Justice!

http/'www baltimoresun com/news/marvland ‘politics ' bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.hitml

Best wishes.

Rod
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)
Subject:

Thanks. He says he is OK.

> On May 16, 2017, at 11:49 AM, Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD) <Harvey.Eisenberg@usdoj.gov> wrote:

>
> | assume you know, but wanted to be sure.[RI)]
>

8.

> Sent from my iPhone
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:52 AM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG)
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.274542 20190702-0005446



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

POC:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:52 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: Briefing - Reentry Programs

Importance: High

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosenstein, Patrick Bumatay, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Crowell, James (ODAG); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)
Ce: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled: Briefing - Reentry Programs

Importance: High

POC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101

Attendees:
0DAG: DAG Rosenstein, Patrick Bumatay, Jim Crowell, Zach Terwilliger

Document ID: 0.7.22218.280833 20190702-0005449



Bond, Rebecca (CRT)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.25216

Bond, Rebecca (CRT)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:29 AM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Declined: Meeting with CRT

20190702-0005538



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Meeting with CRT

PQOC: Marcy Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.55629 20190702-0005541



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.315528 20190702-0005542



Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Nancy is here. She's on her way up now.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.248386 20190702-0005551



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:56 AM
To: ' | (JMD)

Subject:

POC: Tashina Gauhar
OAG: Rachael Tucker
ODAG: Jim Crowell, Tashina Gauhar
NSD; Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, [(D]@] (b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.30323 20190702-0005555
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.134578 20190702-0005556



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Evans,
Stuart (NSD); Sanz-Rexach, Gabriel (NSD); (QIG)] i (NSD); (NSD)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject:

POC: Tashina Gauhar

OAG: Rachael Tucker

DODAG: Jim Crowell Tashina Gauhar

NSD: Stuart Evans, Gabriel Sanz-Rexach, [DIG)]

Document ID: 0.7.22218.204578 20190702-0005557



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks!

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:52 AM

Huber, John (USAUT)

Re: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

On May 16, 2017, at 10:24 AM, Huber, John (USAUT) <John.Huber@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Rod, we're proud of you.

John Huber
United States Attorney
District of Utah

On May 15, 2017, at 10:19 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

I regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every
U.S. Attorney personally. Please free to call anytime if vou need my help with

anything_
All is well at Mam Justice!

http://'www _baltimoresun com/news/maryland ‘politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-
20170516-story himl

Best wishes,

Rod

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8034
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Schools, Scott (ODAG); Ramer, Sam (OLA); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); Crowell,
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

believe other individuals =hould be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.87919 20190702-0005563



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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.108367 20190702-0005564
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:38 AM

Crowell, James (ODAG); Ramer, Sam (OLA)
Telephone call with Congressman Hoyer

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees: DAG Rosenstein, Sam Ramer, Jim Crowell

Document ID: 0.7.22218.18475
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

Document ID: 0.7.22218.143687
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Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Jody is waiting to speak to you. He is in the conference room
Importance: High

Document ID: 0.7.22218.252884 20190702-0005568



Crowell, James (ODAG)

From: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG); Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Ce: Ramer, Sam (OLA); Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Congressman Hoyer's office called.

Please put on calendar. He can do the call after Spm but before 6pm.

From: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG) <jcrowell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Ramer, Sam (OLA) <sramer@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gamble,
Nathaniel (ODAG) <nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Congressman Hoyer's office called.

They would like to set up a time for the Congressman to speak with you today.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.158635 20190702-0005579
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Wilkinson, Sandra (USAMD)
Subject: Re: Nice to be back in Baltimore
Excellent!

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.qov.

On May 16, 2017, at 9:38 AM, Wilkinson, Sandra (USAMD) <SWilkinson@usa.doj.gov> wrote:

We miss you too. AG Sessions photo bomb<imagel.IPG>

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2017, at 9:02 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <RRosenstein@usa.doj.gov>
wrote:

Sorry | missed most of you:

https://mobile.twitter.com/i/web/status/864268875386564609

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37773 20190702-0005585
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Simms, Donna Y. (ODAG); Henderson, Charles V (ODAG)
Subject: Canceled: GTMQ Issues

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, John Hill

Document ID: 0.7.22218.98542 20190702-0005605



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:23 AM
To: b)(

Subject: Canceled: GTMQ Issues
Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Atiendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, John Hill

Document ID: 0.7.22218.228600 20190702-0005606



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Hill, John L. (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG);
Wiegmann, Brad (NSD)

Cc: Crowell, James (ODAG)

Subject: Canceled; GTMOQ Issues

Importance: High

POC: Marcia Murphy, Nathaniel Gamble 202-514-2101
Attendees:
DAG Rosenstein, Jim Crowell, John Hill

Document ID: 0.7.22218.244690 20190702-0005607



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks.

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:12 AM

Lemisch, Daniel (USAMIE)

Re: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

On May 16, 2017, at 8:50 AM, Lemisch, Daniel (USAMIE) <Daniel.Lemisch@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks very much, Rod. Hang in there and don’t let the bums get you down. Thank you for
keeping the Department above the fray.
Please know how much we appreciate having you there,

All the best,

Dan

Daniel L. Lemisch

Acting U.S. Attorney

211 W. Fort Street, Suite 2001
Detroit, M| 48226

(313) 226-9776 (office)

(b)(6)

(maobile)

daniel.lemisch@usdoj.gov

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:19 AM
Subject: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

I regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every U.S. Attorney
personally. Please free to call anytime if you need my help with anything.

All is well at Main Justice!

hitp'www_baltimoresun. com/news'marviand/‘politics'bs-md-rod-rosenstein- 2017051 6-storv_himl

Best wishes.

Rod

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8028
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Mahoney, Kristen (OJP)

From: Mahoney, Kristen (OJP)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Subject: Emailing - In Chicago Police Go High Tech (002).pdf
Attachments: In Chicago Police Go High Tech (002).pdf

Good morning Rod

I don’t know if you saw this or not. This is the project we started with the LAPD/CPD knowledge exchange.
Chicago’s NFS are down about 15% YTD

K

Document ID: 0.7.22218.298916 20190702-0005619
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HEADLINE: U.S. News: In Chicago, Police Go High Tech  Program uses software and other tools to try to stop
crimes before they happen

BYLINE: By Shibani Mahtani

BODY:

CHICAGO In a stuffy room crammed with computer screens, a group of police officers monitored high tech
tools that could hold the key to calming surging crime in this city's most violent neighborhoods.

On one screen, they watched a live feed from a surveillance camera of a drug deal happening on a nearby street
corner. "We're building a case," one officer said.

With a few clicks, they can pull up mug shots of known gang members to try to identify the dealers, or run a check
on the license plates from nearby cars.

Maps on the adjacent screen track shots fired in real time, bypassing 911. On another screen, color coded squares
mark locations where a computer algorithm has predicted a homicide, shooting or robbery might happen next.

"This is our new one stop shop," said Chicago Police Deputy Chief Jonathan Lewin, who heads the department's
technology solutions. "We have never tracked this information with this specific granularity."

Document ID: 0.7.22218.298916-000001 20190702-0005620
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U.S. News: In Chicago, Police Go High Tech  Program uses software and other tools to try to stop crimes before they
happen The Wall Street Journal May 13, 2017 Saturday

The Chicago Police Department hopes its new Strategic Decision Support Centers modeled on efforts in Los
Angeles and New York that have curbed crime in recent years  can help stem the surge of violence that has brought
national attention to the city.

After Chicago recorded 762 homicides and over 4,000 shootings last year, President Donald Trump threatened to
"send in the Feds" if the city was unable to quell the bloodshed.

The center in Englewood, on the city's South Side, is one of six that have been set up so far this year in the city's
most violent neighborhoods under a new $6.8 million program.

Early results show promise. In Englewood and Harrison, on the West Side  the two districts responsible for over a
third of 2016's violence  shootings have fallen by 30% and 39%, respectively. Citywide, the drop is 15%, even in the
face of a recent surge in shootings by gangs using high powered weapons that can penetrate police armor.

There is no data yet on whether the technology has helped the clearance rate. But police point to success stories. In
one case, a sergeant monitoring a surveillance camera saw a man grabbing an object in the front waistband of his pants.
Correctly guessing that it was a gun, he instructed officers in the area to stop and search the man, who was out on parole
and was arrested on a gun charge.

Chicago police worked with the Los Angeles Police Department, which has been experimenting with an algorithm
to forecast crime since late 2011. Their software, PredPol, pulls historic crime data to predict where something might
happen next.

Chicago is using a similar predictive tool, HunchLab, among others, to build out the Strategic Decision Support
Centers. Every officer in the district has to spend time at the center, says Kevin Johnson, commander of the Englewood
district, so they can understand how the technology works.

Chicago has also invested heavily in ShotSpotter, which detects gunshots as they happen and feeds that information
into the police department's technology platform. ShotSpotter, which is used by law enforcement in over 90 cities across
the world including New York, Minneapolis and Miami, allows police to respond immediately to a shooting and know
the exact location, rather than waiting for a 911 call.

The New York City Police Department, which is rolling out the technology across all five boroughs, says
ShotSpotter helped police recover 57 guns and make 55 arrests in 2016.

"We're still seeing many shots fired incidents, as they go unreported to police, but ShotSpotter alerts us to them,"
said Jessica Tisch, the NYPD's deputy commissioner of information technology.

Police in Minneapolis say ShotSpotter, which covers about 4 miles of the city, has helped them recover eight times
more casings since the technology was rolled out in early 2008.

In Chicago, the centers are helping police get illegal guns off the streets. "We are responding better to crime and are
more visible in these areas," said Englewood's Commander Johnson. "Citizens are telling us they want us there, they are
telling us to help in these problem areas."

Zolan Kanno Youngs contributed to this article.

Police Shouldn't
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U.S. News: In Chicago, Police Go High Tech  Program uses software and other tools to try to stop crimes before they
happen The Wall Street Journal May 13, 2017 Saturday

Lean Too Heavily
On Data, Critics Say

Chicago's new high tech program, which uses surveillance, data and software to try to predict where crimes will
occur, has met with skepticism among some academics. They note that the idea of predicting where crime will happen
isn't all that different from focusing on hot spots where crimes have happened before.

"The evidence for predictive policing is not very strong yet," said David Weisburd, a leading criminologist and
professor at George Mason University who developed the hot spot theory in the mid 1990s.

Civil liberties advocates worry about police following algorithms to target people for arrest or questioning. "People
should be concerned that they will be stopped because the computer told the police to stop them," said Matt Topic, a
lawyer with Loevy & Loevy who has sued the Chicago Police Department over civil rights violations.

Critics say that Chicago police are leaning heavily on data because they are unable to get cooperation from the
community in identifying and solving crimes. Earlier this year, a Justice Department probe found that the police had a
history of using excessive force. The percentage of homicides solved last year was 29%, less than half the national
average in large part because too few witnesses are coming forward.

Chicago police official say the tools will make officers more present on the worst blocks and therefore bolster
public trust.

"Officers are not just riding along and looking for things now," said Kevin Johnson, commander of the Englewood
district. "They are targeting specific areas and seeing specific results; it affects how they see themselves and their role."

Shibani Mahtani

Brain Center

Chicago nelghborhoods using
new predictive technology have
seen a sharper drop in gun
vialence than the city as a whole.
‘Year-to-date percentage change
from May 7, 2016 to May 7,
2017,

Homicides
Englewood -15% -

All of Chicago =5

Shooting Incidents

Al of Chicaga -15

Shooting victims
e o [

All of Chicago -12

Source: Chicaga Police Department
THE WALL STREET JOURNAL.
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TOWN HALL DETAILS

Attend a Knock Out Opioid Abuse Town Hall:

Have your voice heard, and be part of the solution to end opioid
abuse in Morris County and your community.

Join us at the Morris County Public Safety

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37755 20190702-0005623



Training Academy!

Wednesday, May 17, 2017

Doors open at 5 PM
Program from 6 PM — 8 PM
light refreshments provided

Moms County Public Safety Training Academy
500 West Hanover Avenue
Morristown, NJ 07960

Click here for additional town hall meetings in your community, information &
reqistration

GUEST SPEAKERS

» Morris County Prosecutor Fredric M. Knapp
- Assemblyman Kevin J. Rooney, 40th Legislative District

- Diane P. Calello, MD, Ex. and Medical Dir. - New Jersey
Poison Information and Education System

-Barbara Kauffman, Dir. of Prevention Srvcs., MCPIK
- Vicky Mulligan, Organizer - MorrisCounty StigmaFree.org

« Alton Robinson, Recovery Advocate - CARES NJ

LOCATION

Morris County Public Safety
Training Academy
500 West Hanover Avenue
Morristown, NJ 07960

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37755 20190702-0005624
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

From: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG)
Ce: Land, Hunter (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)
Subject: Fwd: Re:

Sir - the AG would like to see you.

Thanks,

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bryant, Errical (OAG)" <ebryant@imd.usdoj.gov>
Date: May 16, 2017 at 8:28:07 AM EDT

To: "Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)" <nagamble @jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re:

Can he come see the AG asap

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2017, at 8:27 AM, Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)
<nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

I'm en route to the office. | will email him now.

Thanks,

On May 16, 2017, at 8:26 AM, Bryant, Errical (OAG)
<ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

The AG is trying Rod. Is he available

Sent from my iPhone

Document ID: 0.7.22218.247402 20190702-0005655


mailto:ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:nagamble@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:18 AM

To: Durham, James (USAGAS)

Subject: RE: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys
Thank you!

From: Durham, James (USAGAS) [mailto:James.Durham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:00 AM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

Rod-

Thank you for the note. I've known you by reputation for a while. After the events of the past few
weeks, I'm confident you are exactly who we need as DAG.

Keep up the great work!
-Jim

James D. Durham
Acting United States Attorney
Southern District of Georgia
22 Barnard Street, Suite 300
Savannah, Georgia 31401

(0) (912)201-2547 / (c) (DIG]

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) [mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5 @usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:13 AM
Subject: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

I regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every U.S. Attorney personally.
Please free to call anvtime if vou need my help with anything.

All is well at Main Justice!

http7//www.balimoresun com/news/marvland ‘politics'bs-md-rod-rosenstem-20170516-storv_html

Best wishes.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8031 20190702-0005659
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Cole, James M.

From: Cole, James M.

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:12 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: RE: What is your cell number?

You have the right approach. | always found that if you concentrated on doing your job (protecting the
constitution) your reputation takes care of itself.

Jim

James M. Cole

Partner

Sidley Austin LLP

1501 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20005
202-736-8246

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdo].gov=
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017, 8:04 AM
To: Cole, James M. <jcole@sidley.coms
Subject: Re: What is your cell number?

https://urldefense procfpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-34 www baltimoresun.com news marviand politics bs-2Dmd-2Drod-
2Drosenstein-2D020170516-2D0story htm|&d=DwIFA=8:.c=0d00gP2XTe0tXf HE69-T2w&r=KZKUF|pK1PnB63Fefply-
ABm=v7kGTeOf8rBxDpblchRWHyxiDUEhVSCnck09-zvMYyes=caBZuf0cWsgh r3GEWZIFBhmppQlmlSrig77GmiiloMEe=

*Please delete Rod .Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@ usdoj.gov> from your contacts and use my new DO
email address instead: Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod Rosenstein5 @ usdoj.gov>,

On May 14, 2017, at 7:11 PM, Cole, James M. <jcole@sidley.com<mailto;jcole@sidley.com=> wrote:

Jim

James M. Cole

Partner

Sidley Austin LLP

1501 K 5t. NW
Washington, DC 20005
202-736-8246

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod Rosenstein@usdoj.gove>
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2017, 6:14 PM

To: Cole, James M. <jcole@sidley.com<mailtojcole@sidley.com>>»

Subject: What is your cell number?

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37751 20190702-0005661
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:03 AM
To: b(6)- John Bates, U.S. Courts email

Subject: Re: Please call

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics /bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html

*Plegse delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdo/.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address

instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 15, 2017, at 5:56 PM, RQERUIREEI SR SRR @ LIRS Rk
wrote:

Rod —

| didn't have the opportunity in our brief conversation to say three other things.

First, thank you ()G but even more importantly for your sacrifice and extraordinary
efforts in taking on your current responsibilities.

And third, | did not provide my full view on the publicly-identified field of candidates. only some of
whom | know personally. Suffice it to say that you, Attorney General Sessions and the President
have a daunting task in finding someone with the right combination of qualities and experience,
including (in my view) not being an active "political” figure, having some relevant law enforcement
background, and having the executive/administrative experience and skills to lead a very complex

organization
Best,

John

Date 05/14/2017 06:30 PM

Subject Flease call

(b)(6)
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 8:03 AM
To: b(6)- Brett Kavanaugh, U.S. Courts email

Subject: Re: cell number for John Bates

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics /bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html

*Plegse delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdof.gov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address

instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 14, 2017, at 9:15 PM, b(6)- Brett Kavanaugh, U.S. Courts email

I .ot

(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37744 20190702-0005667
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Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Will do.
Thank you,
> On May 16, 2017,

> Please clear (W@,

Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:51 AM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Murphy, Marcia (ODAG)

Re: Entry to DOJ.

at 7:48 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.133197
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:44 AM

Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Hunt, Jody (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)
Re: Large print for tomorrow morning

Looks good. Thanks!

On May 16, 2017, at 7:35 AM, Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bockhorn, Lee F. (OPA)" <lfbockhorn@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: May 15, 2017 at 5:37:01 PM EDT

To: "Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)" <siflores@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Large print for tomorrow morning

Just dropped this off upstairs - wanted vou to have it in case anything comes up.

I'm working on the WV letters now ...

<20170516 AG's remarks for USAO District of Maryland Awards (1) _LARGE PRINT.docx>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8021
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Mallon, Carmen L (OIP)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Document ID: 0.7.22218.248509

Mallon, Carmen L (OIP)
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:35 AM
Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Accepted: OIP Meeting

20190702-0005697



Wenger, Yvonne

From: Wenger, Yvonne

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:35 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Off the record

Agreed--my editors just updated the article. Thanks again!
Sent from my iPhone

> On May 16, 2017, at 7:32 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> The audio cuts out but you can see my lips move! Thanks. It somewhat changes the import.
>

>> 0On May 16, 2017, at 7:12 AM, Wenger, Yvonne <ywenger@baltsun.com> wrote:
>»

>> I'll check the audio and update.
>>

>> Thanks for being so nice while declining to comment. | appreciated it.
e

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> On May 16, 2017, at 12:32 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov> wrote:
>»>

>>> | think | said "It's really nice not to be in Washington, DC for a few hours."

>>

Document ID: 0.7.22218.27533 20190702-0005698
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Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:35 AM

Cutrona, Danielle (OAG)

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Re: Do you have AG's Baltimore speech text?

Will forward but on something like this he normally wings it. | also asked Jim if he had any input

yesterday.

= On May 16, 2017, at 7:05 AM, Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

> | do not have it.

>

>> On May 16, 2017, at 6:41 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>

>> It may be useful for me to review before he delivers it.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.141272
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 7:32 AM
To: Stacy Belf

Subject: Re: Time interview

Excellent poem. Thanks!

On May 16, 2017, at 7:06 AM, Stacy Belf (QIQ)] wrote:

Rod-

I loved seeing this! It best explains what | have been saying about why | am glad you are
where you are right now. Per usual, you say it best.

| was especially happy, though, to see you haven't lost your sense of humor and therefore
your sense of perspective. Sounds like you are keeping your head about you when many
around you are losing theirs.... (remember "H" by Rudyard Kipling?)

And remember if you ever need a longer break from Washington, Q1O

Keep it up,
S.

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 12:01 AM Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
<Rod.Rosenstein5{@usdoj.gov> wrote:

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-

story.htm|

On May 12, 2017, at 11:44 AM, Stacy Belf[SIC)] wrote:
Rod-
| was emailed yesterday by a reporter from Time magazine, asking for an

interview about you and the case we tried together. First, | wanted to let
you know that there is apparently a story in the works. IQ

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8017
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(b)(6)

Let me know your thoughts.
Best, S.

Stacy Dawson Belf
(b)(6)

Stacy Dawson Belf
(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8017 20190702-0005702



Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Stacy Belf

Subject: Re: Time interview

Your choice. Thanks.

On May 12, 2017, at 11:44 AM, Stacy Belf [{QI); wrote:

Rod-

| was emailed yesterday by a reporter from Time magazine, asking for an interview about
you and the case we tried together. First, | wanted to let you know that there is apparently

a story in the works. [(DI&)]

Let me know your thoughts.

Best, S.

Stacy Dawson Belf
(b)(6)

Document ID: 0.7.22218.7240 20190702-0009351



Davis, Katherine
e ———————————————————————————————————————)

From: Davis, Katherine

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:37 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Re: Visit

Love this. Couldn't agree more.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:48 AM

To: Davis, Katherine

Subject: Re: Visit

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html|

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and
use my new DOJ email address instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj
.gov>,

On May 15, 2017, at 10:31 PM, Davis, Katherine <DavisK@chsnews.com<mailto:DavisK@cbsnews.co
m>> wrote:

| hope you're handling all of this craziness this week. Am sure you are. Much to discuss. FBI finalists.
And whether you are considering recusing (hoping not but Imk) Lmk when | can come and visit. Next

week? You know where to reach me in the meantime.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37736 20190702-0006416
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Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)

From: Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:29 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)
Subject: Re: Nice to be back in Baltimore

OK. Better to err on the side of caution, especially these days. Have a good day, Rod.
Harvey

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2017, at 6:27 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) <RRosenstein@usa.doj.gov> wrote:

It is. There is a longer clip on the Sun page.
http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-

story.html

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.qgov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email
address instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 16, 2017, at 6:00 AM, Eisenberg, Harvey (USAMD) <HEisenberg@usa.doj.gov>
wrote:

| just want to make sure this is from you before | click on the link, Rod. The
email doesn't have the message you've been adding to change to your new
email address and, given what's going on in the world, | thought it best to
check.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)" <RRosenstein@usa.doj.gov>
Date: May 15, 2017 at 9:02:47 PM EDT

To: USAMD-SUPERVISORS-AUSAS <USAMD-SUPERVISORS-
AUSAS@usa.doj.gov>

Subject: Nice to be back in Baltimore

Sorry | missed most of you:

https://mobile.twitter.com/i/web/status/864268875386564609

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37735 20190702-0006417
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Zac Bolitho
L]

From: Zac Bolitho

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 5:17 AM
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
Subject: Re: Start date

Mr. Rosenstein,

Well said! Thanks for sharing the article, and congratulations on the award. | am excited about
getting started next Monday.

Best,
Zac

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 12:01 AM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)
<Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov> wrote:

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html|

On May 11, 2017, at 4:35 PM, Zac Bolitho [BIQ)]

wrote:

Mr. Rosenstein,

Fantastic! [DIE] | look forward to seeing you on

From: "Rosenstein. Rod (ODAG)" <Rod Rosensteind@usdo] gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 4:31 PM
Subject: RE: Start date

| have no plans to leave!

From: Zac Bolitho QI
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 2:30 PM

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <rrosenstein@jmd usdoj gov>
Subject: Re: Start date

Mr. Rosenstein.

| send this email reluctantly because | know you have a very full plate. But, | am hoping you might
have a few minutes to talk in the next several days.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.26774 20190702-0006431
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| accepted

[ C | would

be happy to stop by DOJ if that would be your preference.
Thanks for your time.

Best,
Zac

Fro"osenstein, Rod (ODAG)" <Rod Rosenstein5@usdo|.gov=

Cc: "Crowell, James (ODAG)" <James.Crowell@usdoj.gov=; "Hankey, Mary
Blanche (OAG)" <Mary Blanche Hankey@usdoj gov=

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 2:30 PM

Subject: RE: Start date

Excellent! We look forward to seeing you soon. Either date is fine.

From: Zac Bolitho [DIG)
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 12:34 PM
To: Steven.H Cook@usdoj.gov

Subject: Start date

Mr. Rosenstein,

| learned this moming that the Presidential Personnel Office haa approved my appointment. Linda

Roper with DOJ-HR has asked for my preferred start date. [§

. |
Il ! was thinking of possibly starting on either May 22nd or May 30th. But, | did not want to
make a decision without consulting you. Please let me know if you have a preference. | am, of
course. happy to start on another date if that would be your preference.

Thanks again for this tremendous opportunity. | look forward to the challenges ahead.

Best regards,
Zac

Document ID: 0.7.22218.26774 20190702-0006432
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you.

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:50 AM

Talbert, Phillip (USACAE)

Re: DAG Personal Update for US Attorneys

On May 16, 2017, at 12:36 AM, Talbert, Phillip (USACAE) <Phillip.Talbert@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Thanks Rod! You have our support if and when you ever need us.

Phil

Sent from my iPhone

On May 15, 2017, at 9:19 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) <Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov>
wrote:

I regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every
U.S. Attorney personally. Please free to call anytime if vou need my help with

anything
All is well at Main Justice!

http-//'www _baltimoresun com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-
20170516-story himl

Best wishes.

Rod

Document ID: 0.7.22218.8013
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Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:49 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Work History

Copy. Thanks!

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@ usdoj.qov from your contacts and use my new DOJ email address
instead: Rod.Rosenstein5@usdoj.gov.

On May 15, 2017, at 7:33 PM, [DIG)] wrote:
Rad,
My thanks again to you and Jody for arranging today’s meeting with the AG. | enjoyed it very
much,

I noticed the AG taking notes as | went through my work history, which is hard to follow given

the number of jobs I've gone through over the years.
I've attached to this email my resume and a link to my firm bio. Please forward them along if

you think they'd be helpful.
Thanks very much.

Document ID: 0.7.22218.37683 20190702-0006446
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rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

From: rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:10 AM

Cc: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Bee: Corey (USALAM) ; Anderson; Jeff (USAWIW) ; Anderson; Shawn (USAGU) ; Beall;

Thomas (USAKS) 1 ; Berry; Sean (USAIAN) ; Birge; Andrew B. (USAMIW) ; Boente;
Dana (USAVAE) ; Boyce

Subject: Let's try this again

| regret that the recent distractions in DC interfered with my plan to contact every U.S. Attorney
personally. Feel free to call me anytime if you need my help with anything. All is well at Main Justice!
http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html
Best wishes,

Rod

Document ID: 0.7.22218.26765 20190702-0006454
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rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

From: rrosenstein@jmd.usdoj.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:05 AM

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

*Please delete my old .gov email address if it is in your contacts list.
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:00 AM
To: Tammy Dickinson

Subject: Re: Hope you are well

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics /bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html

wrote:

On May 12, 2017, at 6:22 PM, Tammy Dickinson (X&)
Rod,
I know you are swamped and stressed. Just wanted to let you know I'm rooting for you.
Take care,
Tammy Dickinson

Sent from my iPad
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Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 11:59 PM
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Subject: Re:

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics /bs-md-rod-rosenstein-20170516-story.html

On May 15, 2017, at 5:14 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <jchunt@|md.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Did you hear anything further from [QIG)
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